THE FROPERTY OF Trinity Medical College. Trinity Medical School

(ESTABLISHED 1850.)

INCORPORATED BY ACT OF PARLIAMENT.

-IN AFFILIATION WITH-

THE UNIVERSITY OF TRINITY COLLEGE, THE UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO, AND THE UNIVERSITY OF MANITOBA, AND RECOGNIZED BY THE SEVERAL ROYAL COLLEGES OF PHYSICIANS AND SUR-GEONS IN GREAT BRITAIN.

The Winter Session of 1883-84 will begin on Tuesday, the 2nd day of October next, and will continue for six months. The opening lecture of the course will be delivered at 4 o'clock p.m., on that day, in the large Lecture Theatre of the School. The regular work of the School begins on the following day at 8 a.m., precisely. It is hoped that, in view of their own interests, students will, as far as practicable, be present at the opening lecture, so as to lose none of the early teaching in the several branches.

It gives the Faculty great pleasure to record the constantly increasing prosperity of the School, more marked during the late session than ever before. The lectures are delivered in the large new College Building, situated in the immediate vicinity of the Toronto General Hospital, thus meeting, in the fullest manner, the desire of medical students, that the lecture rooms where they are taught the nature of disease, should be as close as possible to the institution which affords full facilities for the acquisition of a practical knowledge of their profession. Very special attention has been paid to the fitting up of the Lecture and Dissecting Rooms, Laboratories, etc., which are of large size and exceedingly well lighted.

Although it is only a few years since the erection of this commodious Medical College Building, the attendance at the School has so greatly increased as to require far more ample accommodation, which is now fully provided, so that the building gives abundant room for all medical school purposes. There are two large Lecture Rooms, a new Chemical, and a new Physiological Laboratory, a large new Dissecting Room (lighted from the ceiling), a large Museum, a Reading Room and a Waiting Room for students. The Faculty of the School continues